requirements concerning tribes' sole proprietary interest and responsibility for the gaming activity, use of net revenues, annual audits, health and safety, background investigations and licensing of key employees and primary management officials. The Commission, therefore, believes that publication of each ordinance in the Federal Register would be redundant and result in unnecessary cost to the Commission.

Thus, the Commission believes that publishing a notice of approved Class III tribal gaming ordinances in the **Federal Register**, is sufficient to meet the requirements of 25 U.S.C. 2710(d)(2)(B). Every ordinance and approval thereof is posted on the Commission's website (www.nigc.gov) under General Counsel, Gaming Ordinances within five (5) business days of approval.

On April 28, 2023, the Chairman of the National Indian Gaming Commission approved Estom Yumeka Maidu Tribe of the Enterprise Rancheria Class III Gaming Ordinance. A copy of the approval letter is posted with this notice and can be found with the approved ordinance on the NIGC's website (www.nigc.gov) under General Counsel, Gaming Ordinances. A copy of the approved Class III ordinance will also be made available upon request. Requests can be made in writing to the Office of General Counsel, National Indian Gaming Commission, Attn: Dena Wynn, 1849 C Street NW, MS #1621, Washington, DC 20240 or at info@ nigc.gov.

National Indian Gaming Commission. Dated: May 2, 2023.

Rea Cisneros,

Acting General Counsel.

Dear Chairwoman Nelson:

April 28, 2023
VIA EMAIL
Chairwoman Glenda Nelson
Estom Yumeka Maidu Tribe of the Enterprise
Rancheria
2133 Monte Vista Avenue
Oroville, CA 95966
Re: Estom Yumeka Maidu Tribe of the
Enterprise Rancheria Amended Gaming
Ordinance

This letter responds to the February 21, 2023 submission on behalf of the Estom Yumeka Maidu Tribe of the Enterprise Rancheria ("Tribe") informing the National Indian Gaming Commission that the Tribe amended its gaming ordinance. The amendments to the tribal gaming code were intended to reflect the Tribe's current practices and needs and recent regulatory changes. Thank you for bringing these amendments to our attention. The amended ordinance, as noted above, is approved as it is consistent with the requirements of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act and NIGC's regulations. If you have any questions or

require anything further, please contact Rachel Hill at (918) 581–6214.

Sincerely.

E. Sequoyah Simermeyer, Chairman cc: John A. Maier, Attorney, Maier Pfeffer Kim Geary & Cohen, LLP

[FR Doc. 2023-09747 Filed 5-5-23; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7565-01-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1361]

Certain Wi-Fi Routers, Wi-Fi Devices, Mesh Wi-Fi Network Devices, and Hardware and Software Components Thereof; Notice of Institution

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on April 3, 2023, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of Netgear Inc. of San Jose, California. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain Wi-Fi routers, Wi-Fi devices, mesh Wi-Fi network devices, and hardware and software components thereof by reason of the infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 7,936,714 ("the '714 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 10,681,698 ("the '698 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 10,278,179 ("the '179 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 9,468,025 ("the '025 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 10,327,242 ("the '242 patent"); and U.S. Patent No. 10,356,681 "the '681 patent"). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by the applicable Federal Statute. The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a limited exclusion order and cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help accessing EDIS, please email EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access

to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at https://www.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Katherine Hiner, Office of the Secretary, Docket Services Division, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205–1802.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2023).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on May 2, 2023, Ordered that—

- (1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain products identified in paragraph (2) by reason of infringement of one or more of claims 1-5, 13-17, 31, and 32 of the '714 patent; claims 1-22 of the '698 patent; claims 1-19 of the '179 patent; claims 1–8, 10, 11, and 13–21 of the '025 patent; claims 1-4, 6-9, 14-19, 22-25, 27-30, and 35-37 of the '242 patent; and claims 3, 4, 10, and 11 of the '681 patent, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;
- (2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the plain language description of the accused products or category of accused products, which defines the scope of the investigation, is "multi-band and mesh Wi-Fi routers and networking devices and components thereof";
- (3) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:
- (a) The complainant is: Netgear Inc., 350 East Plumeria Drive, San Jose, CA 95134
- (b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served: TP-Link Technologies Co., Ltd., South Building, No. 5 Keyuan Road, Central

Zone Science & Technology Park Nanshan, Shenzhen, Guangdong Province. 518057 China

TP-Link Corporation Limited, f/k/a TP-Link International Limited, Room 901, 9/F., New East Ocean Centre, 9 Science Museum Road, Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong

TP-Link USA Corporation, 10 Mauchly, Irvine, CA 92618

TP-Link Research Institute USA Corp., d/b/a TP-Link Research America Corp., 245 Charcot Ave., San Jose, CA 95131

(4) For the investigation so instituted, the Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission, shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge.

The Office of Unfair Import Investigations will not participate as a party to this investigation.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13, Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 2020), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the complainant of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of an exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

By order of the Commission. Issued: May 3, 2023.

Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. 2023–09716 Filed 5–5–23; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Proposed Settlement Agreement Under the Oil Pollution Act

Notice is hereby given that the United States of America, on behalf of the Department of the Interior ("DOI") acting through the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, is providing an opportunity for public comment on a proposed non-judical settlement agreement ("Settlement Agreement") among the Department of the Interior, the Texas General Land Office, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, and the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department (collectively "Trustees") and AET, Inc., Ltd. and AET Ship Management, PTE., Ltd. (collectively, "AET").

The Settlement Agreement resolves the civil claims of the Trustees against AET arising by virtue of their natural resource trustee authority under the Oil Pollution Act of 1990, 33 U.S.C. 2702, and applicable state law, for injury to, impairment of, destruction of, loss of, diminution of value of, and/or loss of use of natural resources resulting from the January 23, 2010 discharge of sour crude oil into the Sabine-Neches Waterway in the City of Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas at or from the T/ V Eagle Otome as a result of the T/V Eagle Otome's collision with the towboat Dixie Vengeance.

Under the proposed Settlement Agreement, AET agrees to pay \$400,000 to the Trustees, as follows: \$311,492 to the DOI Natural Resource Damage Assessment and Restoration Fund to be used to restore, replace, rehabilitate, and/or acquire the equivalent of those natural resources and their services injured by the discharge of oil and for the Trustees' restoration planning and oversight of restoration implementation; and \$88,508 for Trustees' past assessment costs. AET will receive from the Trustees a covenant not to sue for the claims resolved by the settlement, subject to reservations and reopeners.

The publication of this notice opens a period for public comment on the proposed Settlement Agreement. Comments on the proposed Settlement Agreement should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, and should refer to the Eagle Otome Settlement Agreement, DJ Ref. No. 90–5–1–1–12446. All comments must be submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the publication date of this notice. Comments may be submitted either by email or by mail:

To submit comments:	Send them to:
By email	pubcomment-ees.enrd@ usdoj.gov.
By mail	Assistant Attorney General, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044–7611.

During the public comment period, the Settlement Agreement may be examined and downloaded at this Justice Department website: https://www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees. We will provide a paper copy of the Settlement Agreement upon written request and payment of reproduction costs. Please mail your request and payment to: Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044–7611.

Please enclose a check or money order for \$3.75 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the United States Treasury.

Thomas Carroll,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2023-09682 Filed 5-5-23; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Employment and Training Administration

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) 2023 Lower Living Standard Income Level (LLSIL)

AGENCY: Employment and Training Administration (ETA), Labor.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Title I of WIOA requires the U.S. Secretary of Labor (Secretary) to update and publish the LLSIL tables annually, for uses described in the law (including determining eligibility for youth). WIOA defines the term "low-income individual" as (inter alia) one whose total family annual income does not exceed the higher level of the poverty line or 70 percent of the LLSIL. This issuance provides the Secretary's annual LLSIL for 2023 and references the current 2023 Health and Human Services "Poverty Guidelines."

DATES: This notice is May 8, 2023.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Contact Samuel Wright, Department of

Labor, Employment and Training Administration, 200 Constitution Avenue NW., Room C–4526, Washington, DC 20210; Telephone: 202–693–2870; Fax: 202–693–3015